LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

LCLE USE ONLY

ENEORERNITS Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project: 8/9/2013 -- 1326
1. Tyvpe of Funds for
which you are applying
2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Project Celebration, Inc.
Federal LD: 72-1144152 Parish: Sabine
Street Address Line 1: 580 West Main Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Many State: LA Zip: 71449-3005

3. Recipient Agencies

Project Celebration, Inc.

4. Project Director

Name: Ms. Brandy Goins

Title: Forensic Interviewer
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 380 W_. Main St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Many

State: LA Zip: 71449

Phone: 318-256-6242 Fax: 318-256-2064 x256

Email: pcelebration@bellsouth net

5. Financial Officer

Name: Ms. Carnissa McCormic

Title: Financial Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 580 W. Main St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Many

State: LA Zip: 71449

Phone: 318-256-6242 Fax: 318-256-2064 x256

Email: carissamccormic(@gmail com

6. Contact

Name: Ms Mitzi Harris

Title: Executive Director
Agency: Project Celebration, Inc.

Street Address Line 1: 380 West Main St.

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Many

State: LA Zip: 71449-3005

Phone: 318-256-6242 Fax: 318-256-2064

Email: mitzi945 @aol.com

7. Brief Summary of
Project

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

The Toledo Sexual Assault and Crisis Center is a program under the umbrella of Project Celebration Inc. The program strives to serve all

survivors of sexual assault in our community. The pre-awarded funds provide advocacy for survivors of sexual assault such as medical,

personal, counseling and court advocacy.

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 14,199.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.471.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 2.292.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 17,962.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 17.962.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP ) 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 17,962.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013

Page 1 of 49

Project End Date: 3/31/2014




SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Project Celebration, Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

(SEAL)

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 2 of 49



SUBGRANT: 1326

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Project Celebration, Inc. 17.962.00 17,962.00
Total: 17,962.00 17,962.00
Applicant Ageney: Project Celebration, Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 14,199.00 14,199.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,471.00 1,471.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 2.292.00 2,292.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 17,962.00 17,962.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 17.962.00 17,962.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 17,962.00 17,962.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1326

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

Line Item Details for: Project Celebration, Inec.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: SA Counselor
Name: Janet Arnold
Computation: 5457 /month x 12 months 548400
Position: Program Director
Name: Brandy Goins
Computation: $300/month x 12 months 3,600.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley
Computation: $364/month x 12 months 3.600.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Tommie Rivers
Computation: 33hrsx S15/hr 495.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Ezra Glover
Computation: 33 hrs 49500
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley
Computation: 525 Howrs x 515/hr 525.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 14.199.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: SA Counselor
Name: Janet Arnold 88
Computation: 55 484/vyr x 062 Social Security 340.00
Position: SA Counselor
Name: Janet Arnold Medi
Computation: 55,484 /vr x 0145 Medicare 80.00
Position: SA Counselor
Name: Janet Amold WC
Computation: 55,484/ x 03 Worker's Comp 165.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Project Celebration, Inec.

Position: Program Director
Name: Brandy Goins SS
Computation: $3,600/vr x .062 Social Security 223.00
Position: Program Director
Name: Brandy Goins Medi
Computation: 53,600/ x 0145 Meidcare 52.00
Position: Program Director
Name: Brandy Goins WC
Computation: $3.600/vr x .03 Worker's Comp 108.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley SS
Computation: $3.600~r x 062 Social Security 223.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley Medi
Computation: 53.600/yr x .0145 Meidcare 52.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley WC
Computation: $3.600/vr x .03 Worker's Comp 108.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley D/V Ins
Computation: $510/month x 12 months Dental Vision Insurance 120.00
Employvee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1,471.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES

COST
Supply Item: Basic Office Supplies
Computation: 550/month x 12 months 600.00
Supply Item: SA Supplies for Survivors
Computation: 550/month x 12 months for clothing for survivors, rape kits, etc. 600.00
Supply Item: Phone
Computation: 550/month x 12 months for phone line 600.00
Supply Item: Water
Computation: $41/month x 12 months for water bill 492.00

Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 229200

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Project Celebration, Inec.

CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT

COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 1Y 96200

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 6 of 49



SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.

(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

-E-
Personnel 14,199 14,199 14,199
1.2 Employee Benefits 1.471 1.471 1.471
1.3 |Supplies & Operating Expenses 2,292 2,292 2,292
Total: = 17,962 17.962 17,962

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 7 of 49




SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The SA Counselor position provides needed counseling for survivors to heal from the traumatic event they have experienced.

The Program Manager oversees the scheduling and day to day operations of the program.

The Office Manager maintains files for the program and preforms other clerical duties necessary to ensure the smooth running of the program.

The Sexual Assault Advocates are on call after work hours to assist survivors with medical, personal and court advocacy. They are not paid fringe

benefits for these task.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

The salary of this position was determined by the Executive Director to reflect other salaries in the area.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The SA Counselor meets with survivors that are referred to them by the SA Advocates.

The Program Manager is responsible for scheduling on-call SA Advocates, ensuring they are current with their training and handles any concerns that
may arise for either Advocates or survivors.

The Office Manager fields phone calls for the program, ensures the advocates have all the necessary forms available to them when need and maintains
files for program.

The Sexual Assault Advocates are utilized to provide medical, personal and court advocacy on behalf of the survivors they serve. They rotate shifts so

someone is on call and can be reached when an advocate is requested to assist swrvivors of sexual assault.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 8 of 49



SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position ]

Existing Personnel. In the Office Manager position, LaJuana Moslev has replaced Charlene McCormic who previously retired from PCI. Brandy Goins is
replacing Harold Ledford as Program Directer. Mr. Ledford is working as a volunteer for PCI and is not available to preform all the duties needed for
this program.

New Personnel: Ezra Glover, Tommie Rivers and LaJuana Mosley have been added as SA Advocates to this grant instead of paving contract workers.

Janet Arnold will fill the new position as the SA Counselor. Previously we hired contract worleers for this position.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

9.1. Is this a VOCA -funded project?
No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volmnteers.

9.2. Are the volhinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7
No

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA RS, 1501-1511)7

No

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmteers?

No

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X Brany Ezernack Resume.pdf Brandy Goins Resume

X LaJuana Mosley Resume.pdf LaJuana Mosley Resume

X Tommie Jean Rivers Resume.pdf Tommie Jean Rivers Resume
X Janet Arnold Resume.pdf Janet Arnold Resume

X JOB DESCRIPTION- Program Director.doc Program Director Description

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 9 of 49



P O Box 1414
Many, LA 71449
Cell phone 318-315-0929
110 Union Rd Lot 4
Florien, LA 71429

Brandy Ezemack

Experience 2008-present Project Celebration, Inc. Many, La

Children’s Advocacy Center Program Director & Trained

Child Forensic Interviewer

= | began the first 2 years as a sexual assault medical advocate
volunteer before becoming paid employee in early 2010

= Qutreach and community education promoting positive relationships,
sexual assault and domestic violence awareness

» Medical, personal, and legal advocacy to victims of sexual assault
and domestic violence

= Grant Writing and agency collaboration

= Facilitation of life skills groups promoting abstinence from high risk
situations and decisions for those incarcerated, girls’ homes,
alternative school, domestic violence shelter, and children of parents
who are incarcerated.

= Child Forensic Interviewer — Completed training as a Child Forensic
Interviewer who is a neutral party interviewing children who have
been abused or witnesses of crimes in order to gather detailed
information

s Coordinated and facilitated MDT / SART meetings and organization
as well as protocol development for the parishes served

2009-2010 Sabine Retirement and Rehab Many, La

Social Services Director

Admission/Discharge Paperwork (including LOCET)

Setting up home health care for residents leaving facility
Resident dispute mediation

Concerns between staff and resident and/or resident family
Outreach

Filing state required forms timely and charting notes for 100+
resident facility

1997-2009 Sabine State Bank Zwolle, La
Branch Manager

= Consumer and commercial loans.

= Supervision of six other employees.

= Financial counseling to customers.

= Branch level management with little to no supervision.





Education /

Certifications
2009-Present Northwestern State University Natchitoches, LA

= Currently working toward Psychology Degree and Addiction
Studies Degree with greater than 3.5 GPA and Dean’s List nearly
every semester (In December | will have completed 104 credit hours
with 22 hours left to graduate with dual degrees).

2011 Kids Are Worth It Conference New Orleans, LA
= Completed 8 2 hours of break out training in January related to
Interviewing of children, Child loss of parents, Non-offending
parents, Bullying, Nurturing, and Attachment.
Peer Review Training Baton Rouge, LA
= Completed 14 hours of Peer Review and Interview ftraining
October 17-18, 2011
» Completed 8 hours of Peer Review with Forensic Interviewer
Katie Martin and staff at Center CAC in June, 2011
Project Celebration, Inc. Many, LA
= March, 2011 Completed 1 % hours of training in Motivational
Interviewing by Dr. Harold Ledford.
= April, 2011 Completed 1 %2 hours of training in Stages of Change
and Motivational Interviewing by James Wagley, LCSW, BACS
»  Certified to conduct Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths
(CANS) Assessments through Hamilton Choices training facility

= January, 2011 Completed 3 %2 hours training in Personal
Success and Power Source Group Facilitation techniques by Dr.
Harold Ledford

2010 NCAC Huntsyville, Alabama

= Completed the required 40 hours training as a Child Forensic
Interviewer in Hunstville (Oct 25-29, 2010)

= Completed additional 24 hours of child Forensic Interviewing
Training in Rustin, LA (Sept 28-30, 2010) because our CAC
promotes excellence

Gingerbread House Shreveport, LA
. = Spring, 2010 completed 7 hours of Child Abuse Investigations
Best Practices and Effective Techniques Training.
2009 DHHS Baton Rouge, LA
= Received certification as LOCET trained to assess elderly admits
to nursing home/rehab for long term care.
2008 LAFASA Many, LA
=  Completed the required 20 hours of training to become a sexual
assault advocate through LAFASA Video Training and Dr. Harold

Ledford titled Sexual Assault Primary Prevention Education
Training





1997-2009 Banking Digital University Internet

e | have completed numerous on line hours of fraining and
management level courses related to banking regulations and

procedures.
Background | was a volunteer with CASA for four years and an advocate for
Information Project Celebration in Many, La for a couple of years before

becoming a paid employee. | am finally working in the field | am
passionate about. | am so fortunate to have the opportunity to be
able to speak out about traumatic details of abuse or crime that a
child has trusted me with so that (hopefully) they will not have to
relive their story in a courtroom with strangers. | have completed
the required Child Forensic Interviewing Training as well as
additional hours in order to achieve excellence in my field. My 8
hours supervision requirement has been satisfied and | have
surpassed my minimal 25 hour training requirement for the 2 years
before the second year has even begun. | have interviewed nearly
70 children to date logging in hours of experience in the field. |
have been instrumental in developing Project Celebration
Children’s Advocacy Center which now has now achieved status as
an Associate Developing Member of both the National Children’s
Alliance and Children’s Advocacy Centers of Louisiana.

Biographical I am a 38 year old mother of two beautiful children. | have lived in the
same area (Toledo Bend Lake) for more than 19 years. | was previously
from Silsbee, Texas where some of my family still resides.






La’Juana Williams Mosley
8448 Karl Street
Pleasant Hill, Louisiana 71065

Education:

Currently = Bachelor of Criminal Justice  University of Phoenix Shreveport/ Bossier Campus
1992-2001 Associates General Studies LTCSVC

2002 Notary Public LTCSVC

1995 GED Pelican —All Saints High

Areas of Certification:

CPR

Department of Insurance State of Louisiana

Financial Services

Justice of the Peace State of Louisiana v

Attorney General’s Criminal Justice Infrastructure Emergency Preparedness & Response
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice
Certified Notary Public

Department of Health and Hospital

Work Experience:

2002-Present Project Celebration Inc.  Family Resource Center, Facilitator
Women’s Support Group
Nurturing Parenting Children Group
Legal Advocate
Visit Coaching
Women’s Advocate
Women’s Jail Support Group
Cane River Group Home Support Group
Sexual Assault Advocate
In take Coordinator

2007- Current Davis Body Works Clerical
Estimates / Appraisals

1996-2001 Shoney’s Restaurant Manager

Dining Room Manager
Employee Trainer
Cashier/ Hostess
Waitress

1990-1992  Katie Woods

Housekeeper/ Private duty sitter
1984-1989  C.E. Poimbouef, Doctors office and home

Housekeeping





Trainings:

Date Description Location

February, 2011 Legal Training 11" Judicial Law Clerk Many, Louisiana

April 12, 2011 Stages of Change & Motivational Interviewing Many, Louisiana
January 11,2011 Power Source- Taking Charge of your Life Many, Louisiana
September , 2010 Protective Order Training Natchitoches, Louisiana
September 22,2010 | Keys to Success Many, Louisiana
September 14,2010 [ Domestic Violence Training Shreveport, Louisiana
April 9,2010 Realities of Visit Coaching Lafayette, Louisiana
February,2010 Attorney General’s Domestic Violence Training Marksville, Louisiana
October, 2009 Standard First Aid Many, Louisiana
October, 2009 CPR/AED — Adult Plus Child Many, Louisiana
October, 2009 Infant CPR Many, Louisiana
August, 2009 Visit Coaching Training Baton Rouge, Louisiana
April, 2009 Nurturing Parenting Training Alexandria, Louisiana
January 27-29-2009 | Prevent Child abuse La Conference Lafayette, Louisiana
December, 2008 Louisiana Sexual Assault Conference Baton Rouge, Louisiana
October , 2008 The High Road to Parenting Education Many, Louisiana

June, 2008 LSVAA Lafayette, Louisiana
April, 2008 Families Focus Seminar Monroe, Louisiana
April, 2008 Family Resource Centers Network Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February, 2008 Kids are Worth It Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February, 2008 Collaborating to STOP Violence Against Women Baton Rouge, Louisiana
March, 2007 Family Group Conferencing Shreveport, Louisiana
October, 2006 Standard First Aid Many, Louisiana
October, 2006 CPR/AED - Adult Plus Child Many, Louisiana
October, 2006 Infant CPR Many, Louisiana

May, 2006 LA FRC Network Conference Alexandria, Louisiana
August, 2005 Nurturing Program Training Monroe, Louisiana
June, 2004 Family Dynamics and Addictions Natchitoches, Louisiana
May 2002 VOA Strengthening Services to Strengthening Families | Alexandria, Louisiana

Completed Courses

DATES COURSE DESCRIPTION LOCATION

July, 2011 CJA/314 CRIMINOLOGY UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
June , 2011 CJA/234 INTRODUCTION TO CORRECTIONS UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
May, 2011 CJA/304 INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
April, 2011 CJA224 INTRODUCTION TO CRIMINAL COURT SYSTEMS UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
March, 2011 CJA2214 INTRODUCTION TO POLICE THEORY AND PRACTICES UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
February, 2011 CJA/204 INTRODUCTION TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
January, 2011 MTH/208 COLLEGE MATHEMATICS | UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
November,2010 MTH/209 COLLEGE MATHEMATICS I UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
October, 2010 ENG/120 BUSINESS LITERATURE UOP Shreveport/ Bossier






September, 2010 BIO/240 GENERAL BIOLOGY UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
August, 2010 SOC/110 TEAMWORK, COLLABORATION, AND CONFLICT RESOLUTION UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
July, 2010 SC1/201 SURVEY OF ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
June, 2010 COMM/105 INTRODUCTION TO EFFECTIVE WRITTEN COMMUNICATION UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
April, 2010 SCI/256 PEOPLE, SCIENCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
January, 2010 POL/215 STATE AND LOCAL POLITICAL PROCESSES UOP Shreveport/ Bossier

November, 2009

CJA/320 INTRODUCTION TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE

UOP Shreveport/ Bossier

September, 2009

CJA/310 CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE

UOP Shreveport/ Bossier

Pleasant Hill, Louisiana 71065
318-393-8362

Ollie Vee Davis

Owner of Davis Body Works
102 Shuteye Road

Many, Louisiana 71449
318-256-9805

Margaret Basco
Executive Director, PCI
580 West Mai Street
Many, Louisiana 71449
318-256-6242

August, 2009 PHL/251 CRITICAL THINKING UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
June, 2009 GEN/200 FOUNDATIONS FOR GENERAL EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL SUCCESS | UOP Shreveport/ Bossier
May, 2009 SOC/105 INTRODUCTION TO POPULAR AMERICAN CULTURE UOP Shreveport/ Bossier

March, 2009 SOC/110 TEAMWORK, COLLABORATION, AND CONFLICT RESOLUTION UOP Shreveport/ Bossier

References:

Clifton Poimbouef
Owner of Doctors Lab
2132 Pearl Street







Tommie Jean Rivers

P.O.Box 411 Telephone: 318-521-5951
Pleasant Hill, LA 71065 Email: jean.rivers@yahoo.com

Career Objective: To utilize my knowledge of domestic violence and communication skills to help educate women
and children of domestic violence.

Work Experience

March 2009-Present Taylor House Domestic violence Shelter
Position;: Women’s Advocate
Supervisor: Mitizi Harris (318) 256-3408

Job Duties: Assisting Women in accomplishing their life goals. Such
as: finding employment, housing, registering for school. Host weekly
group sessions to promote self-esteem, life skills and to educate
Women about Domestic Violence.

November 2003 to May 2005 Desoto Regional ~Zwolle Rural Clinic
Position: Office Staff
Supervisor: Amy Garcie (318) 645-6013
Job Duties: Answering the phone, schedule appointments, filing,
medical coding, and billing.

Education

2005-2011 Northwestem State University
Bachelors of Science
Major: Family and Consumer Science
Minor: Child Development and Family Relations
Concentration: Consumer Services

1986-1998 Ebarb High School
High School Diploma

Special Trainings

April 2009 Anti- Racism Lecture
Coping with psychiatric Symptoms in Communal Living
Situations
Community Organizing in Rural Areas
Lethality and Safety Planning with Rural Service Providers
Lecture

July 2009 The Perfect Battered Woman Lecture
Children’s Caucus Lecture
Rural Caucus Lecture

November 2009 Completed 13 hours of “Celebrating the Whole Advocate
Training”





Skills

Microsoft word 99-2010, Excel, Power Point.
Communicate well with others.
Work well under pressure.

References

References, college transcripts, and curriculum vitae are available upon request.
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JOB DESCRIPTION


DATE:



August 12, 2003


POSITION:


Program Director

ACCOUNTABILITY:
Project Celebration Board of Directors






Executive Director






NWLE


MAIN FUNCTION:



The Program Director is responsible for the overall management of The Sexual Assault Center, including but not limited to supervision of staff and volunteers; maintain a 24/7 crisis hotline; provide/participate in training programs for professionals; provide prevention programs for community groups, including college students; provide education on drug-facilitated sexual assault; and work with traditionally underserved groups to insure their access to prevention and intervention services. In addition, the program director provides sexual assault advocacy, individual and group therapy. The program director will collect data to be provided to the LaFASA database.

QUALIFICATIONS:



High School Diploma or GED equivalent

College diploma


An understanding of the requirements of state and federal grants



Ability to communicate effectively



Ability to follow verbal and written procedures



A working knowledge of computer programs


EXPERIENCE:

Work experience as a program director or work experience in social services company or DV or SA situations.


SALARY:


The salary of this position was determined by the Executive Director to reflect other salaries in the area.


($30,000 –  $45,000)


SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title

X Office Manager.doc

X Sexual Assault Advocate.doc
X Certified Counselor.doc

X Ezra Glover Resume.rtf
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Office Manager Description
SA Advocate
Counselor

Ezra Glover Resume



JOB DESCRIPTION


Project Celebration, Inc., d.b.a. PCI

DATE:



May 27, 2008

POSITION:


Office Manager

ACCOUNTABILITY:
Executive Director


MAIN FUNCTION:



The Office Manager is responsible for answering the office phones, record messages, and deliver said messages promptly. Also, he/she is to help clients to the best of their ability by referring the client to the proper employee. He/she is to check the email daily and distribute the emails to the proper employee, as well as opening and distributing the incoming mail to Project Celebration and Taylor House. Invoices and Payments are to be placed in the bookkeeper’s personal mail box for coding and payments. He/She is responsible for all outgoing checks to have the proper signatures and copies of said checks to be in all the proper files. He/she is to take the completed deposit checks to the bank and return the receipts to the proper files at Project Celebration. Miscellaneous duties and office administration duties as needed to include: housekeeping maintenance, clerical work such as typing and making copies, and providing the necessary assistance for the good of the agency within reason. Participate in staff training and other activities. Assist Taylor House with transportation of supplies and donations. Partake in the Family Resource Center activities to include: Respite Camps and fundraising activities.

QUALIFICATIONS:



High School Diploma or GED equivalent



College Degree


Ability to communicate effectively



Ability to follow verbal and written procedures



A working knowledge of computer programs


EXPERIENCE:

Work experience in database management. Work experience in social services company or DV or SA situations.


SALARY:


The salary of this position was determined by the Executive Director to reflect other salaries in the area.


JOB DESCRIPTION


POSITION:


Sexual Assault Advocate

ACCOUNTABILITY:
Program Director

MAIN FUNCTION:



The Sexual Assault Outreach Advocate will be responsible for providing education and prevention programs for community groups, college students, and underserved groups with a record of participants to increase the number of sexual assault services provided and prevent sexual assault. The Advocate will distribute flyers and information about the sexual assault center throughout the community. The advocate would also be responsible for networking with other agencies (DCFS, MH, NDAC, Hospitals, District Attorney’s Office, Police Department, Sheriff’s Department, etc.) as a referral source for counseling / advocacy. The advocate will provide direct services such as personal advocacy, legal advocacy, support groups, hospital escort services, etc.

QUALIFICATIONS:



High School Diploma or GED equivalent


Ability to communicate effectively



Ability to follow verbal and written procedures



A working knowledge of computer programs


EXPERIENCE:

Work experience in social services agency or DV or SA crisis intervention.


SALARY:


The salary of this position was determined by the Executive Director to reflect other salaries in the area.



($25,000 - $30,000)


JOB DESCRIPTION


POSITION:


Certified Counselor

ACCOUNTABILITY:
Project Celebration Board of Directors






Executive Director






Program Director

MAIN FUNCTION:



The Certified Counselor will provide direct services such as counseling, support groups, etc. for the Natchitoches and Red River area. The Certified Counselor will be responsible for providing counseling for individuals referred by Project Celebration and all programs therein.

QUALIFICATIONS:



LPC or


MSW or



Counselor working with a Certified Supervisor for becoming Certified


EXPERIENCE:

Work experience in social services company or domestic violence or sexual assault situations is an advantage.

SALARY:


Yearly $25,000 - $38,000; Receives Social Security, Medicare and Workman’s Compensation Benefits.


EZRA P. GLOVER

P. O. Box 1461 ZWOLLE, LA 71486

318-645-4847- (Home) 318-461-2742 (CELL)

epearl70@yahoo.com

__________________________________________________________________________________

Objective

To obtain a job in the social service field.

SUMMARY OF SKILLS

 Knowledge and the ability to communicate well with youths and adults.

Knowledge on family violence and mandating reporting.

 Excellent oral and communication skills.

Excellent facilitation, presentation and organizational skill.

Excellent computer skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

 Outreach Advocate, November 2009 – Present - Deliver domestic violence and sexual assault materials and presentations throughout the communities in Sabine, Desoto and Red River Parishes.

Abided by the laws of confidentiality and adhered to productivity and quality assurance.

Taylor House/Project Celebration, Children’s Advocate- September 2008 - present

   Provide a physical and social assessment of each child following intake. Make appropriate referrals when necessary. 

 Keep individualized records on mother and children, including daily observations and information concerning behavior, school and health information.

Facilitate weekly support groups for children.

Substitute Teacher - Sabine Parish School Board – October 1999 - May 2001 – Supervise classroom when lead education teacher is not present.

Ezra’s Unique Styling Salon - February 1997 – Present - Owner and Operator

Round Up Grocery –August 1991 – June 1994 - Lead Cook and Cashier

Education

 Louisiana State University (Shreveport) – B.A. General Studies (Social Science) – May 2008

 Louisiana Technical College (Natchitoches Campus) – Cosmetologist- February 1997

Converse High School - Diploma -May 1988



Certificate

Certificate of Reliability – Child and Adolescent Needs and Strength (CANS) Assessment

Leadership Certificate – “A Window between Worlds’s – Children’s Art Program
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13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

No additional fringe benefits will be provided.
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SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

13. SECTIONS:
D. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply tvpe requested.

Basic office supplies will be used to purchase paper, toner, postage and other items for office use.
Survivor supplies will consist of clothing for sexual assault victims who receive medical advocacy. Rape kits will also be purchased through
funds provided by this grant.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

Basic office supplies are needed for everyday management of the grant from copying paper to files for survivor cases. Clothing is essential
because survivor's clothing is required to be taking for evidence in cases. The Advocates will provide a change of clothes for the survivors

when they are called to the medical facility. Rape kits are needed to collect evidence of sexual assamlt.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

Yes

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

A phone line is essential when a sexual assault advocate is needed. Water is a necessity to run the our daily operation.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.

The phone line connects the advocates to the survivors of sexual assault. Water is used in the everyday operation of the building in which the

program is housed.
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13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlcet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses nmst be included in the attached LCLE approved contract template.

The original signed (in BLUE) completed contract must be submitted to LCLE. This can be submitted as an attachment through Egrants. If the grant funds are
part of a third party contract, the third party contract should be attached to the LCLE approved contract template as Attachment A - Statement of Worle.

1. Are consultants costs budgeted in this application?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

N/A

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

N/A

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

N/A

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. if ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.

N/A

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 13 of 49



SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

13. SECTIONS:
F. SASP Purpose Areas

‘ SASP PURPOSE AREAS

‘Choose "Yes" for the SASP Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. 24-hour hotline services providing crisis intervention and referral

Yes

2. Accompaniment and advocacy through medical, criminal justice, and social support systems, including medical facilities, police, and court proceedings

Yes

3. Crisis intervention, short-term individual and group support services, and comprehensive service coordination and supervision to assist sexual assault victims

and familv or household members

Yes

4. Information and referral to assist the sexual assault victim and family or household members

Yes

5. Commmmnity-based, lingnistically and culturally specific services and support mechanisms, including outreach activities for underserved commmmities

Yes

6. The development and distribution of materials on issues related to the services described above

Yes
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13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Program Narrative

‘ PROBLEM DEFINITION ‘

‘1. Are you a Law Enforcement agency? ‘

No

|1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar year's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted? |

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2, If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

Our commumity sits in a rural area. Many of the people in our area live close to poverty and live outside the city limits. Many do not have the means to
seek help or are unaware that help is available to them in instances of sexual assault. There is a need to reach these rural areas and provide information on
sexual assault such as how to identify victims or ways to prevent sexual assault in the community. According to city-data.com, Sabine Parish's poverty

rate in 2009 sat at 20.1%, while DeSoto Parish's was at 21.6% during the same time period.

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

Many of the population in the rural areas of the two parishes we serve are not properly served. Many in this communities can not afford to seek out help

or are unaware that help is available to them.
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13. SECTIONS:
H. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the
problem.

Goal 1: To provide direct serves (medical, court and personal advocacy and counseling) to victims of sexual assault with dedicated, compassionate

advocates.

Goal 2: To provide outreach in the communities we serve in order to identify and proved resources to victims of sexual assault.
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13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of]

vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period.  This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. Ifthisis a

training project, please state below that vou are completing the Training Program information.

During each quarter 5-8 survivors will be served with direct services such as medical'court advocacy, counseling or referrals. During each quarter a
minitmmm of 5 survivors will attend counseling sessions as referred by the advocate. Every month an advocate will host a presentation that is specific to
sexual assault on how to identify victims, where resources can be found within the community and how to report suspected sexual assault. During these

monthly presentations, the advocate will give a pre and post test to show that the group is more informed as a result of the presentation.
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13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

Goal 1, Objective 1: Advocates will provide direct services to a minimumm of 30 sexual assault survivors from 4/1/13 to 3/30/14 in the form of medical,
personal or court advocacy and provide survivor survey's evaluating satisfaction with the services provided.

Goal 1, Objective 2: Provide counseling services for a minimum of 20 sexual assault survivors referred by SA advocates.
Goal 2, Objective 1: The SA Advocates will preform 12 presentations to the community (schools, clubs, civic organizations, etc.) on the effects of sexual

assault, how to identify sexual assault victims and where to find resources within our community.

Goal 2, Objective 2: Preform pre and post test to evaluate the knowledge of the group before and after the presentation.
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13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continuation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

From 4/1/2012 to 3/30/2013 a total of eighty-two (82) survivors of sexual assault were served with the use of funding from the SASP grant. 57 survivors
received medical advocacy and 42 survivors received court advocacy in the form of accompaniment. 70 survivors were referred to and participated in

counseling or group counseling.

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

Yes, PCI was able to serve more victims of sexual assault do to the funding from this grant. Without the extra funding, we could not provide advocates in

the community who are dedicated to providing these much needed services.

4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?

No

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why?
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SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

13. SECTIONS:
L. SASP Demographics

DEMOGRAPHICS

1. Type of Authorized Agency

Non-profit organization

2. Identifyy the best description of the organization receiving funding.

Dual Program (Domestice Violence and Sexual Assault)

3. Is this a faith-based organization?

No

4. Is this a culturally-specific community-based organization?

No

5. Congressional District that this project serves

4

6. Geographial area to be served.

Rural

7. State the physical address(es) where services are provided.

580 W. Main St, Many, LA 71449 in Sabine Parish.
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13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Evaluation

‘ EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

‘1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evalation form(s) are attached.

Yes

|1.1. If no. explain why. |

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

The data will be collected from the SA Survivor by the SA Advocate.

3. When will the data be collected?

On the first contact with the survivor and after services are given.

4. Who will collect and analyze the data?

S5A Advocates will collect the data and the Program Director will analvze the data.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Annual Progress™Monitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

[ D | Name Phone Number Email Address _
5.1 |Carissa McCormic 318-256-6242 carissamccormic@gmail.com

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

The Program Director, Executive Director and advocates will discuss ways to improve their services to survivors.

7. Name the recipients who will receive the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterty ProgressMonitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

LCLE will receive monthly expenditure reports and Quarterly Progress and Monitoring reports and annual report.
LCLE, DCFS, LaFASA will receive yearly audit report.

LCLE EVALUATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X Victim Evaluation of Services Survey.doc Survey Form
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Victim’s Evaluation of Services

This questionnaire is designed to measure the way you feel about the services you have received. It is not a test, so there is no right or wrong answers. Answer each item as carefully and as accurately as you can by circling a number beside each one as follows.


1.  The services I get here are helpful to me.



Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


2.  People here really seem to care about me.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


3.  I would come back here if I need help.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


4.  Working with the center is easy and confidential.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


5.  People here treat me like a person, not a number.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


6.  I have learned a lot here about how to deal with my problems.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


7.  I would recommend this place to people I care about.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


8.  I get the kind of help here that I really need and would recommend it to others.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


9.  I feel much better now than when I first came here.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


10.  People who know me say this place has made a positive change in me.

Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


11.  People here have shown me how to get help from other places.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


12.  People here seem to understand how I feel.

Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


13.  I feel I can really talk to people here without feeling guilty or shameful.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


14.  The help I get here is better than I expected.


Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


15.  I look forward to the sessions I have with people here.

Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5


16.  Staying in touch with the center is easy.

Not at all







Very much




1

2

3

4

5
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13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Continuation

‘ CONTINUATION

‘1. Do vou plan to continue this project at the conclusion of federal support?

Yes

2. Since continued federal funding is limited and not assured, alternate funding sources should be sought. Name the sources and potential sources of continued

funding for this project at the conclusion of federal support. Or, explain why this project cannot be supported at the conclusion of federal support.

We would hope to have funding to continue this project after federal support concluded. Project Celebration continuously searches for new avenues of
funding With few grants available and more competition, it has become harder for agencies to secure fuinding. With the combination of other funding

sources, commumity donations, etc. we hope to continue this program in the future.
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13. SECTIONS:
0. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

Project Celebration is located in Many LA in Sabine Parish. PCI occupies a building that houses eight offices, a family room and a board room. All
swvivor records are keep behind two locked doors in locked filing cabinets. There is also an outreach office located in DeSoto Parish where victims can

meet the counselor for sessions. Supplies are available such as files, copy paper, fax machines, scanners, printers and computers.
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13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

Project Celebration hosts monthly Multi-Disciplinary meeting to bring law enforcement, court personnel, prosecution, the medical community, OCS, and
other organizations together to discuss cases. During these meetings a vast amount of information is shared such a resources and referral sources are

brought to the table.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X Support Letters.pdf Letters of Support
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Sabine Parish Sheriff’s Department
POST OFFICE BOX 1440
MANY, LOUISIANA 71449

GUFFEY LYNN PATTISON TELEPHONE (318) 256-9241
SHERIFF & EX-OFFICIO TAX COLLECTOR FAX (318) 256-3409
To Whom It May Concern:

Please consider this letter as indication of our support for Project Celebration, Inc. and
its programs in our community. Having quality programs will be a great asset to our office. We
tully support their efforts in our community and are very appreciative of the support from your
organization.

QOur sincere Thanks,

“TO PROTECT AND SERVE ALL, WITH DIGNITY AND HONOR”





Bon Brrkett
Biatrict Attorney

Assistants ELEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT P.O. Box 1557
Ronald D. Brandon STATE OF LOUISIANA Many, Louisiana 71449
Edward P. Chevallier PARISH OF SABINE Phone (318) 256-6246

Anna L. Garcie Fax 318-256-5176

Charles D. Soileau

January 10, 2012

To Whom It May Concemn:

Please consider this letter an indication of our support for Project Celebration, Inc. and its
programs in our community. Having quality programs will be a great asset to our office. We
fully support their efforts in our community and are very appreciative of the support from your
organization.

Sincerely yours,

District Attorney





JHNT LY ZYLZ id-gr oHOLNE WULD 2ld 220 4L00 F.gLsgl

Department of |
Children & corNomnansuen | (VZ2BS2020 | pbty e oo
Familv Servi Raton Rouge, LA 70802 ;| () 225.342. EneRR
aimi y ervices t www.dcts.la.gov i Secretary
|

Building « Stronger Louisiana ! .

January 10, 2012

To Whom It May Concern;

Please consider this letter as indication of our support for Project Celebration, Inc. and
its programs in our community. Having quality programs will be a great asset to our office. We
fully support their efforts in our community and are very appreciative of the support from
your organization.

Qur Sincere Thanks,

Katherire S. Hippler,
Child Welfare Supervisor
Sabine Parish, Louisiana

An Equal Opportunity Emplayer « Chlld Welfare Programs Accredited by the Councl! on Acereditation for Chlldren and Familly Sarvicas

[y
TOTAL P.@1
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13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

Please provide the following information if vour organization/agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

12/15/2012

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

07/01/2011

|1.1.2. audit period ending:

06/30/2012

|1.2. Date of next audit

11/15/2013

|1.2.1. audit period beginning:

07/01/2012

1.2.2. audit period ending:

06/30/2013

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE

12/19/2013
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13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This

information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - Identify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Carissa McCormic

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

carissamccormic(@ gmail com

1.2, Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
(318) 256-6242

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/assistance_htm.

The attached Certificate of Civil Rights Training must be downloaded and signed in BLUE by the Project Director and returned directly to

Scan to
egrants@lcle la gov
or
mail to
Egrants
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
PO Box 3133
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133

No

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. L YES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. ' NO, you must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

Will submit by 8/30/2013.
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4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,
sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Written Orientation / Program Manual

4.1.1. Describe Other

4.2. Emplovees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

4.2.1. Describe Other

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check all boxes that apply.

Policies

5.1. Describer Other

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints
alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

|ﬁ.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

|ﬁ.1.1. Describe Other

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

6.2. Delivery of Services

Agency Policies

6.2.1. Describe Other

6.2.2. Describe Procedure
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7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:

a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analysis warrant LEP services?

Yes

7.1.1. T YES, check all boxes that apply

Interpreter services contracted as needed.

7.1.2. Describe Other

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

|8.1. Do you conduct religious activities as part of the program? |

No

|8.1.1. FYES, please certify: |

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - [n the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a
recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) years of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with any of these areas?

No Technical Assistance [s Needed
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13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commumnity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R_ §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not both. If a recipient
recerves multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 7 Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.
Is a non-profit organization

Is receiving an award less than 525 .000.

1.2. The EEOQP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U_S . Depariment
of Justice, 810 7th Street, N.'W_, Washington, D.C_ 2053 1.

No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. f NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitted LCLE must be notified when the EEOP is submitted.

It will be submitted by 8/30/2013.

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifying that an EEOP is on File for Review.
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2.1. This agency has 50 or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQOP in accordance with 28 C.F R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper aunthority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and employee or

for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:

LCLE EEOP related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X EEOP 1326.pdf EEOP

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 30 of 49




EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EEOP)
CERTIFICATION FORM

)
Authorized Official Agency (\ i< eO\ E\O( G \ N LN

Authorized Official Agepcy’s Address ‘CWC»"O ma (H'a) 5+ ﬂ/hﬂ\—f LH )7/7‘"/
Subgrant Number 13 ’:)\U CjAward Amount [,7 Q(QQ

Contact Person Name and Title ‘ AR !&!}x B Nt gkye! 2[.\[6{?\0\/ Phone Number (Z')I‘é ) 210249

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and
the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement
an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in accordance with 28 C.F.R. §§ 42.301-.308. The regulations exempt some
recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and
implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a complete exemption from
the EEOP requirement must complete Section A below. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the submission
requirement must complete Section B below. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not both. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any EEOP recipient certifies as
completed and on file (if applicable) has been prepared within two years of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the
Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, 810 7™M Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For
assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-2027.

Section A — Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEQP Requirement. Please check all the boxes that apply.

TA Recipients has less than 50 employees, [0 Recipient is an Indian tribe.
8. Recipient is a non-profit organization, [0 Recipient is an educational institution, or
[0 Recipient is a medical institution, ];[ Recipient is receiving an award less than $25,000.
I, m', '\f Z'-; \‘&OX \fl 9 |responsible official], certify that
P 0\ et Coloowve bion T [recipient] is,not required to prepare an EEOP for the reason(s) checked

above pursuant to 28 C.F.R. §4§ 302. I further certify that Yo, er * (‘\o eOvp ion In(;
[recipient] will comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the
delivery of services.

Mtz \lﬁn 5 P e Divebor L{)\/ m

Print of ty pel Name and Title ’ Signature Date

Section B — Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifying That an EEOP Is on
File for Review.

If a recipient agency has 50 or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but
less than $500,000, then the recipient agency does not have to submit an EEOP to OJP for review as long as it certifies
the following (42 C.F.R.§ 42.305):

I, [responsible official], certify that the

[recipient|, which has 50 or more employees and is receiving a single

award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, has formulated an EEOP in accordance with 28 C.F.R.§

42.301, et seq., subpart E. I further certify that the EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the past two

years by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office of:

|organization], at
[address], for review by the public and employee or for review or audit by officials of the relevant state

planning agency or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

Print or type Name and Title Signature Date
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13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal vear, did vour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) receive
(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;

AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from US._ federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or

organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp://www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

I Y " Annual Income
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13. SECTIONS:
U. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copy of the most recent andited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifving that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and any emplovee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an employee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for
issuance of checlcs, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X 2012 PCI Audit.pdf PCI Audit

X PCI Active Board Members 2012-2013.docx Board List

X SOS Good Standing Letter.pdf SOS Good Standing
X PCI By Laws.pdf Bylaws

X Check Policy.pdf Check Policy

X Dihonesty Bond.pdf Dishonesty Bond
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Project Celebration, Inc.
Many, Louisiana 71449

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Project Celebration, Inc. (a non-profit
organization), as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Project Celebration's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Project Celebration, Inc., as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets, cash flows, and functional expenses
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated December 19, 2012, on our
consideration of Project Celebration’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of Project Celebration, Inc.
taken as a whole. The accompanying supplemental informationschedules listed in the table of contents are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial information for the year ended June 30, 2011, which is included for comparative purposes, was taken from
the financial report for that year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion dated December 15,2011, on the financial
statements of Project Celebration, Inc.

'Hines, Sheffield & Squyres
Natchitoches, Louisiana
December 19, 2012

- MEMBERS -
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Soclety of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants
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EXHIBIT A
PROJECT CELEBRATION., INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011
2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 277217 § 335,982
Accounts receivables 266,087 93,410
Prepaid expenses 7.648 0
Total Current Assets 550,952 429,392
Property and equipment, net 733.280 743481
Total Assets $ 1284232 § 1,172,873
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of credit $ 120,579 $ 126,090
Current portion of long-term debt 0 0
Accounts payable and accruals 20,194 8,367
Total Current Liabilities 140,773 134,457
Long-term debt, net of current portion 0 0
Total Liabilities 140,773 134,457
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1,000,869 947,195
Temporarily restricted 142.590 91,221
Total Net Assets 1.143.459 1,038.416
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1284232 § 1,172,873
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 2





PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.

MANY, LOUISIANA

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

EXHIBIT B

2012 2011
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Support
Contributions $ 10,572 § 25323 § 35,895 § 12,917
Contract services 553,659 0 553,659 263,799
Grants and receipts
from other governments 402,903 327,848 730,751 820,426
Interest 26,118 89 26,207 1,191
Other 0 6.424 6.424 5.784
Total Support 993,252 359,684 1,352,936 1,104,117
EXPENSES
Program Services 812,928 219,437 1,032,365 941,216
Management and General 126.650 88.878 215.528 207.595
Total Expenses 939,578 308.315 1.247.893 1.148.811
Change in Net Assets 53,674 51,369 105,043 (44,694)
NET ASSETS, Beginning of year 947.195 91.221 1.038.416 1.083.110
NET ASSETS, End of year b 1.000.869 $§ 142.590 § 1,143.459 $ 1.038.416

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT C
PROJECT CELEBRATION. INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2012 AND 2011
2012 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 105,043 $ (44,694)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash used by operating activities

Depreciation 23,291 18,055
Bad debt expense 8,210 551
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets
Accounts receivables (180,887) 63,809
Prepaid expenses (7,648) 0
Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
Accounts payable and accruals 11.827 (8.883)
Net Cash Provided By/(Used In) Operating Activities (40,164) 28,388
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/construction of property and equipment (13.,090) (27.281)
Net Cash Provided By/(Used In) Investing Activities (13,090) (27,281)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from line of credit 0 20,289
Principal payments on line of credit (5.511) 0
Net Cash Provided By/(Used In) Financing Activities (5.511) 20,289
Net Change in Cash (58,765) 21,896
CASH, Beginning of year 335,982 314.086
CASH, End of year 3 277217 $ 335,982
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE

Cash paid during the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 for interest was $5,124 and $6,017, respectively.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 4
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EXHIBIT D
PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
i MANY. LOUISIANA
Lm STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011
Lm 2012 2011
Management
J Program Services __and General _ Total Total
o EXPENSES
Bad debt expense $ 8,210 § 083 8,210 551
Client expenses 15,459 0 15,459 33,846
! Contract services 310,385 0 310,385 293,078
ke Depreciation 0 23,291 23,291 18,055
Employee benefits 0 7,721 7,721 30,001
N Insurance 0 9,396 9,396 6,150
L_“, Interest expense 0 5,248 5,248 4,505
Legal and professional 0 7,600 7,600 6,425
. Membership and dues 0 2,047 2,047 1,804
Lﬂ Material and supplies 32,089 0 32,089 24,790
Office expense 0 9,274 9,274 9,909
Payroll taxes 38,373 6,714 45,087 42,109
| Rent 0 6,050 6,050 6,050
Repairs and maintenance 0 20,618 20,618 5,174
Salaries 501,602 87,769 589,371 550,446
! Telephone 0 12,690 12,690 9,526
lm Travel and training 114,545 0 114,545 78,543
Utilities 0 15,062 15,062 17,842
Workman’s compensation 11,702 2,048 13.750 10,007

Total Functional Expenses

$ 1,032,365 $ 215,528 $ 1,247.893 $ 1,148,811

E

g”"“‘.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 5
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PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY

Project Celebration, Inc. (a non-profit organization) was incorporated June 12, 1989, for the purpose of promoting a
chemical-free life style for the youth of Sabine Parish and the surrounding area. In June 1996, Project Celebration began
operating a domestic violence transitional home for women and children.

A. CASH

Consistent with FASB 95, Statement of Cash Flows, Project Celebration defines cash as not only currency on hand but
also demand deposits with banks or other financial institutions and other kinds of accounts that have the general
characteristics of demand deposits in that the customer may deposit additional funds at any time and also effectively may
withdraw funds at any time without prior notice or penalty.

B. RECEIVABLE

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where, applicable, are reduced by the estimated portion that is
expected to be uncollected.

C. ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

Uncollectible amounts are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time
information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. At June 30, 2012,
$0 were considered to be uncollectible.

D. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Donations of equipmentare recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted
support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions
regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire equipment are reported as restricted support.
When donor stipulations are absent regarding how long those donated assetsmust be maintained, Project Celebration
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placedin service as instructed by the
donor. Project Celebration reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time. Equipment
are depreciated using the straight-line method.

E. NET ASSETS

Project Celebration has elected to adopt Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, “Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations.” Under SFAS No. 117, Project Celebration is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

F. PROMISES TO GIVE

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to Project Celebration that is, in substance,
unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the

6
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PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

F. PROMISES TO GIVE (CONTINUED)

restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are reported as increases in temporary or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of therestrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

G. CONTRIBUTIONS

Project Celebration has elected to adopt Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 116, “Accounting
for Contributions Received and Contributions Made.” In accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions received are
recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions.

H. ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

L INCOME TAXES

Project Celebration is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).

NOTE 2 CASH

At June 30, 2012, Project Celebration had cash totaling $277,217, as follows:

Petty cash $ 50
Demand deposits 38
Interest bearing accounts 277,129

Total $ 277217

At June 30, 2012, Project Celebration had $313,980 in bank deposits. These deposits were secured from risk by
$250,038 of federal deposit insurance and the remaining $63,942 was unsecured.

NOTE 3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

At June 30, 2012, Project Celebration had accounts receivable of the following:

Contract services $ 109,505
Grants and receipts from other governments 154,902
Other 1.680

Total $ 266,087
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PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

All equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at historical cost. Depreciation is charged as an expense against
operations and has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful

lives are as follows:

Equipment 5-10 years
Leasehold improvements Lesser of the term of the related lease or 27.5 years

A summary of Project Celebration’s property and equipment June 30, 2012, is presented below:

Accumulated Depreciation

Cost Depreciation Net This Year
Land $ 68,000 $ 03 68,000 $ 0
Buildings and improvements 670,989 29,356 641,633 16,775
Equipment 34,603 17,786 16,817 4,732
Leasehold improvements 23,711 16.881 6,830 1,784
Total b 797,303 $ 64.023 3§ 733280 $ 23,291

Buildings and improvements includes $0 in capitalized interest for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
equipment is sold or otherwise disposed of;, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account is relieved,
and any gain or loss is included in activities.

NOTE 5 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS

At June 30, 2012, Project Celebration had accounts payable and accruals of the following:

Vendor $ 13,294
Salaries and benefits 6,568
Interest 332
Total b 20.194
NOTE 6 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At June 30, 2012, Project Celebration had temporarily restricted net assets of $142,590 related to the domestic violence
transitional home program.

NOTE 7 LEASE OBLIGATIONS
Domestic Violence Transitional Home

On February 9, 2001, Project Celebration entered into a one year noncancellable operating lease of a building to use as
the domestic violence transitional home. The lease also contains unlimited one year renewal options.

Project Celebration was not obligated under any capital lease agreements at June 30, 2012,
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PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 8 LINE OF CREDIT

On September 15,2009, Project Celebration signed a loan agreement with Peoples State Bank for a line of credit to cover
the difference in the anticipated construction cost of their new operations building and a grant from USDA. The line of
credit was for $130,000, bearing interest at 4.50% with monthly interest payments and renewed annually. At June 30,
2012, the current maturity of the line of credit was September 15, 2012. The line of credit is secured by the operations
building and real estate. At June 30, 2012, the outstanding balance on the line of credit was $120,579. No draws were
taken on the line of credit and $5,511 in principal payments were made on the line of credit during the year ended June
30, 2012. The line of credit was renewed on October 23, 2012,

NOTE 9 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

All employees of Project Celebration are covered by the Social Security System. Employees contributed 4.2% of their
total salary to the system, while Project Celebration contributed 6.2% for the entire year ended June 30, 2012. For the
year ended June 30, 2012, total contributions to the system were $61,295, of which Project Celebration contributed
$36,541 and employees contributed $24,754. Total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2012 was $589,371 and total
payroll covered by the System was $589,371. Any future deficit in this System will be financed by the United States
Government. Project Celebration has no further liability to the system for the year ended June 30, 2012.

NOTE 10 LITIGATION
Project Celebration was not involved in any litigation at June 30, 2012.
NOTE 11 RISK MANAGEMENT

Project Celebration is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Project Celebration maintains commercial insurance
coverage covering each of those risks of loss. Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any
significant uninsured losses to Project Celebration.

NOTE 12 CLAIMS AND JUDGEMENTS

Project Celebration participates in federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received from
other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government.
If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, Project Celebration may be
required to reimburse the grantor government. Management believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on
subsequent audits, will not have a material effect on Project Celebration's overall financial position.
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SCHEDULE 1
PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
SECTION #1 SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Type of auditors’ report issued. Unqualified
2. Internal control over financial reporting:
a) Material weakness(es) identified? No
b) Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered
to be material weaknesses? None reported
3. Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
SECTION #2
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
None reported.
10
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HINES, SHEFFIELD & SQUYRES, L.L.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FRANK S. HINES, CPA P.O. BOX 2188 » 133 EAST FIFTH STREET
LEWIS C. HINES, CPA
i e, CPA NATCHITOCHES, LA 71457
JAMES S. SHEFFIELD, CPA
JAY H, SHEFFIELD, CPA T”";’;’;(“‘(‘;g':gzam"’s

. office@hjhcpa.biz

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Project Celebration, Inc.
Many, Louisiana 71449

We have audited the financial statements of Project Celebration, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and
have issued our report thereon dated December 19,2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Management of Project Celebration is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over

financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Project Celebration’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Project Celebration’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Project
Celebration’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that mightbe
deficiencies, significantdeficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Project Celebration’s financial statements are free of material

misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisionswas not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards

11
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Page #2

This report is intended solely for the information and use of Project Celebration, management and the Louisiana State
Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

Hines, Sheffield & Squyres
Natchitoches, Louisiana
December 19, 2012

12
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SCHEDULE 2
PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
MANY. LOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2012
Fiscal Year Corrective
Finding Action Taken
Initially (Yes, No, Planned Corrective Action/Partial
Ref. No. _ Occurred Description of Finding Partially) Corrective Action Taken
Nothing came to our attention that would require disclosure underGovernment Auditing Standards
13





SCHEDULE 3
PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
MANY, LOUISIANA

L CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

_ JUNE 30, 2012
biss

Name(s) of Anticipated
[ Contact Completion
L_ﬂ Ref. No. Description of Finding Corrective Action Planned Person(s) Date
— Nothing came to our attention that would require disclosure underGovernment Auditing Standards
l
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Project Celebration, Inc. 

Active Board Members

[bookmark: _GoBack]2012-2013



Jim House, President 2004

1364 Kane Street

Zwolle, LA 71486

Sabine Parish School Board Member

(318) 645-2033





Myra N. Smith, 2006

386 Woodland

Zwolle, LA 71486

(318) 256-5821

Home Economist



Dinah Medine, 2008

455 Twin Vista Drive 

Many, LA 71449

(318) 256-2726

Civic Group Activist



J.D. Thorton, 2006

P.O. Box 266

Natchitoches, LA 71457

(318) 471-1120

NSO Grant Writer



Polly Snell (non-voting), 1998

1715 San Antonio Avenue

Many, LA 71449

(318) 256-5617

Many Police Department

Safe Families Board



Ted Fontenot, 2007

P.O. Box 430

Many, LA 71449

(318) 256-5653

Farm Bureau

				







Floyd Giblin, 1998

1085 Vandegar Street

Many, LA 71449

(318) 256-3471

Funeral Director



Jan Varnado, 2008

745 San Antonio Avenue

Many, LA 71449

(318) 256-5326

Taylor House Board Member

Business Owner



Frances Hooten, 2005

335 Pine Street

Many, LA 71449

(318) 256-3632

Methodist Minister



Phil Medine, 2007

155 San Antonio Avenue

Many, LA 71449

(318) 256-9207

Wal-Mart




Tom Schedler
SECRETARY OF STATE
A, Sorctung of Tttt of e Tt offLoisiona S dorelly Cortily thot
PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.
A corporation domiciled in MANY, LOUISIANA,
Filed charter and qualified to do business in this State on June 12, 1989,
I further certify that the records of this Office indicate the corporation has paid all fees
due the Secretary of State, and so far as the Office of the Secretary of State is

concerned is in good standing and is authorized to do business in this State as a Non-
Profit Corporation.

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and caused the Seal of my Office to be
affixed at the City of Baton Rouge on,

May 14, 2013

Certificate ID: 10381969#UAR93

To validate this certificate, visit the following web site,
go to Commercial Division, Certificate Validation,
then follow the instructions displayed.

yxwh% Mé www.sos. louisiana.gov

Web 34333275N
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n)

PROJECT CELEBRATION, INC.d.b.a. PC1
BY-LAWS
Revised June 29, 2007

ARTICLE 1: NAME AND LOCATION

Section I: Name
1.1 The name of the Corporation will be Project Celebration, Inc., d.b.a. PCI .
This name shall not be used by an individual for publicity or advertising
purposes without the written consent of the Board of Directors.

Section II. Location
1.2  The principal office of the Corporation will be at 580 West Main Street,
Many, Louisiana 71449. The principal office will thereafter be located at
such address as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine

ARTICLE II: OBJECTIVES AND CONCERNS

Section I: Objectives
1.1 To serve as a Family Resource Center, providing education, information,
and advocacy for family violence, chemical dependency, sexual assault
victims and mental health issues.

1.2 To provide physical safety and empowerment to battered and abused
women and their children through our Taylor House Domestic Violence
Program

1.3 To continue to introduce and implement new programs and services
which will enrich the lives of the people in our community and the
surrounding area.

14 To collaborate with other agencies and service providers working toward
the wellbeing of residents of this area.

Section II: Concemns
2.1 To receive the cooperation of other area agencies, organizations, and
individuals who are also working toward the best interest of our citizens.

2.2  To encourage local business and organizations to support and promote the
objectives of Project Celebration, Inc. d.b.a. P C I. and its programs.





~

ARTICLE III;: MEMBERSHIP AND FISCAL YEAR

Section I: Membership

1.1

1.2

Membership shall be open to all persons concerned with the improvement
of the quality of life of the residents of our community and the
surrounding area, regardless of race, religion, sex, age, national origin, or
disability.

There will be no dues levied for membership to Project Celebration, Inc.
d.b.a. PCI

Section II: Fiscal Year

2.1

The fiscal year of Project Celebration, Inc. d.b.a. PCI shall be from July 1
to June 30 of each year.

ARTICLE IV: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section I: Membership

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

The Board of Directors shall consist of at least seven but nor more

than fifteen members. The regular term of the Board of Directors is three
(3) years. A member can serve one additional term, provided that the
Board of Directors approves re-appointment. After a Board member has
served the maximum number of years, a hiatus of one (1) year is required
before that individual is eligible for consideration to serve on the Board
Again. The terms are to be staggered.

Any member of the Board of Directors may be removed at any time by
the affirmative vote of the majority of the Board of Directors. Removal
will be for good cause shown as the Board may determine. Notice of
removal will be in writing with reasons stated.

The physical presence at ahy meeting of the Board of Directors of no less
than one-third (1/3) of the authorized number of members of the Board of
Directors will be necessary to constitute a quorum.

The Board Members shall elect officers consisting of a President, Vice-
President and Secretary/Treasurer.

The Officers of the Board of Directors will be elected annually by the
Board at the February meeting of the Board of Directors. New offices
may be created and filled at any meeting of the Board of Directors. Each





1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Section II:

2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

officer shall hold office for a term of one (1) year beginning July 1
following his or her election. Officers may succeed themselves.

The Board of Directors membership shall be diverse, reflecting the
population of the Parish as closely as possible.

Any action required to be taken by the Board of Directors may be taken
without a meeting if a majority of the members, individually or
collectively, consent in writing or by poll to the action.

The President of The Taylor House Advisory Board will

Represent Taylor House’s interests at Project Celebration’s Board of
Directors meeting and give a report on the status and activities of Taylor
House.

The President of The Taylor House Advisory Board will submit to the
Board of Directors, for a vote, any actions recommended by the Advisory
Board, for the efficient and successful operation of Taylor House The
Advisory Board operates in an Advisory capacity only, any decisions are
made by the Board of Directors through the Executive Director of Project
Celebration, Inc.

Duties and Responsibilities

Each member of the Board of Directors shall have one vote on any
matters that come before the Board.

Duties of the officers of the Board shall be specified in writing, but may
be changed at the direction of the Board of Directors rather than by
constitutional action.

The elected members of the Board of Directors shall assume the
duties of their offices on July 1* following their election in February,
of that same year.

If, during their elected years of office, any of the members,

other than the President, finds that he/she is unable to serve in the elected
capacity, he/she shall submit a letter of resignation to the President, who
shall appoint a member to serve in that capacity until the next regular
election of Board Members.

If, during his/her elected term of office, the President of the Board of
Directors, finds he/she is unable to serve in the elected capacity, he/she





shall submit a letter of resignation to the Board of Directors, who shall
elect a new president by a majority vote of the Board to serve until the
next regular election of officers.

26  The Board of Directors shall appoint standing committees and, as

the need arises, special committees to serve the organization in the
efficient conduct of the purposes of the organization.

27  Members of the Board of Directors will serve without salary or
renumeration

ARTICLE V: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Section I: Procedure
1.1  The President shall serve as chairperson of the nominating committee.

12  The nominating committee shall prepare a slate of candidates for
membership on the Board.

1.3 Any candidate desiring to serve on the Board will have their name
presented to the current Board by the nominating committee, with a short
biographical sketch at which time the presiding Board Members will cast
their vote for or against the candidate’s inclusion on the Board

ARTICLE VI: MEETINGS
Section 1: Place and Time

1.1  The Project Celebration, Inc. d.b.a. PCI Board of Directors Meetings
shall be held on the second Friday in the months of February. April, June,
August, October and December, from 12:00 O’clock noon to 1:00 PM At
Project Celebration’s office located at 580 West Main Street, Many, LA

1.2 Should the meeting time and/or place change, each Board
Member will be notified by phone if possible and a notice will be
posted on the front door of Project Celebration’s building, giving the
reason for the cancelled meeting and the date and place of the next
meeting.

ARTICLE V11 AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Proposal of Amendments

1.1  Amendments to this constitution shall be initiated by a majority of the





Board of Directors or petition from the community

1.2 Amendments will be added to the By-Laws by a majority vote of the
Board of Directors.

ARTICLE V111: PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
Section 1: Any excess funds of the organization shall be used in a manner, as
described upon by the Board of Directors, to further the purpose of the

Organization.

ARTICLE IX INTERPRETATION

Provisions of these By-Laws, whenever unclear, ambiguous, or indefinite, shall be
subject to interpretation by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. Interpretations by
the Board of Directors shall stand.

President, Board of Directors

Date
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14.

15.

Approved invoices will be entered into the accounting system by issuing
the check to pay the invoice.

The Financial Director-bookkeeper will prepare the checks on a daily
basis.

Authorized signers on PCI’s and Taylor House’s accounts include the
Executive Director and Financial Director, the Secretary of the Board or a
designated board member.

CHECKS
The Financial Director will be responsible for all blank checks.

All checks, including payroll checks will be signed by the Executive
Director and Financial Director or one of the designated board members.

Two signatures are required on every check issued by PCI or Taylor
House.

The Financial Director-bookkeeper will generate checks for approved
invoices through the accounting system using “Write Checks” screens
where appropriate.

Voided checks will have “VOID” written boldly in ink on the face and
have the signature portion of the check marked through with ink or torn
out. Voided checks will be kept on file.

In no event will :

a. checks be made out to “cash”, “bearer”, etc.

b. invoices be paid without approval by an euthorized signer

c. blank checks (checks without a date or payee designated) be signed in
advance.

d. checks be prepared on verbal authorization, unless approved by the
Executive Director.

In the event that it is necessary to issue a duplicate for checks in the
amount over $200.00, a stop payment will be ordered at the bank on the
original check.

BANK RECONCILIATIONS

Bank statements will be received through the US Mail and opened by the
Office Manager & placed on the desk of the Financial Director.
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Western Surety Company

DISHONESTY BOND
(FOR ANY TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Bond No._69483186

BONDING

COMPANILS QOO M|

=
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In consideration of the agreed premium, Western Surety Company, a South Dakota corporation (the "Surety"),
hereby agrees to indemnify _Project Celebration, Inc.
580 W. MAIN ST., MANY, LA 71449

(the "Insured"), against any loss of money or other property which the Insured shall sustain or for
which the Insured shall incur liability to any Customer or Subscriber of the Insured through any
fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by any Employee or Employees of the Insured
acting alone or in Collusion with others, the amount of indemnity on each of such FEmployees heing

ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100Q DOLLARS ($.§100,000,00 ),
THE FOREGOING AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS:
TERM OF BOND:

SECTION 1. The term of this bond begins with the 03 dayof _March , 2003 |
standard time at the address of the Insured above given, and ends at 12:00 o’clock night, standard time, on the

effective date of the cancellation of this bond in its entirety.
EXCLUSION:

SECTION 2. This bond does not apply to loss, or to that part of any loss, as the case may be, the proof of
which, either as to its factual existence or as to its amount, is dependent upon an inventory computation or a
profit and loss computation. In addition, the policy does not apply to the defense of any legal proceedings
brought against the Insured, or to fees, costs or expenses incurred or paid by the Insured in prosecuting or
defending any legal proceedings whether or not such proceedings results or would result in a loss to the Insured
covered by this policy. In addition, the Company shall not be liable for any costs, fees and other expenses
incurred by the Insured in establishing the existence or the amount of loss covered under this policy.

DISCOVERY PERIOD:

SECTION 3. Loss is covered under this bond only (a) if sustained through any act or acts committed by any
Employee of Insured while this bond is in force as to such Employee, and (b) if discovered prior to the expiration
or sooner cancellation of this bond in its entirety as provided in Section 10, or from its cancellation or
termination in its entirety in any other manner, whichever shall first happen.

DEFINITION OF EMPLOYEE:

SECTION 4. The word Employee or Employees, as used in this bond, shall be deemed to mean, respectively, one
or more of the natural persons (except directors or trustees of the Insured, if a corporation, who are not also
officers or employees thereof in some other capacity) while in the regular service of the Insured in the ordinary
course of the Insured’s business during the term of this bond, and whom the Insured compensates by salary, or
wages and has the right to govern and direct in the performance of such service, and who are engaged in such
service within any of the States of the United States of America, or within the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico,
the Virgin Islands, or elsewhere for a limited period, but not to mean brokers, factors, commission merchants,
consignees, contractors, or other agents or representatives of the same general character.

FRAUDULENT OR DISHONEST ACT:

SECTION 5. A FRAUDULENT OR DISHONEST ACT OF AN EMPLOYEE OF THE INSURED SHALL MEAN
AN ACT WHICH IS PUNISHABLE UNDER THE CRIMINAL CODE IN THE JURISDICTION WITHIN
WHICH ACT OCCURRED, FOR WHICH SAID EMPLOYEE IS TRIED AND CONVICTED BY A COURT OF
PROPER JURISDICTION.

MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION:

SECTION 6. If any natural persons shall be taken into the regular service of the Insured through merger or
consolidation with some other concern, the Insured shall give the Surety written notice thereof and shall pay an
additional premium on any increase in the number of Employees covered under this bond as a result of such
merger or consolidation computed pro rata from the date of such merger or consolidation to the end of the
current premium period.

NON-ACCUMULATION OF LIABILITY:

SECTION 7. Regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue in force and the number of premiums
which shall be payable or paid, the liability of the Surety under this bond shall not be cumulative in amounts
from year to year or from period to period.
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Western Surety Company

RIDER

It is hereby mutually agreed and understood by and between the Insured = and Western

Surety Company, that instead of as originally written:
The definition of employee found in Section 4 of the bond be amended to read:

The coverage on all owners, officers, employees and members, except the Executive
Director, Fiscal Officer, Shelter Director and Program Director, is hereby
excluded.

No further changes other than above.

Nothing herein contained shall be held to vary, alter, waive or extend any of the terms, limits or

conditions of the bond ~~  except as hereinabove set forth.

~This 'Rider;t;écomé’g effective on the 3rd day of ~March

] ) 2003 at
twelve and one minute o'clock a.m., standard time.

~ Attached to andforming part of _bond _ No. -+ = 5Id00108

issued by, WESTERN SURETY COMPANY of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, to

Project Celebration, Inc.

Signed this _4th .~ dayof March 2003

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

President

®

Form 128-9-95






SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

13. SECTIONS:
V. SASP Certified Assurances

SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES PROGRAM (SASP) FORMULA GRANT PROGEAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

lAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Against Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWABLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in Federal OMB Circular A-87 or A-122, as well as the current edition of the OJP
Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot

use any federal fiunds, either directly or indirectly. in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that every confract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Violence Against Women Office, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of their dulv authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. ™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to andits for fiscal vears

beginning after June 30, 1996, The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If you have expended $300.000 ($500,000 for fiscal vears ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a
single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an audit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the audit report and it must include the following:

A The name and telephone mumber of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.

B. Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 33 of 49



SUBGRANT: 1326 Short Title: Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

C. Timetable for performance and /or implementation dates for each recommendation.

D. Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after

the completion of the aundit, but no later than 9 months after the end of the audited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WOV SATT SO

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000,

P L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of|
1990; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28
CFR Part 42, Subparts C, D, G. and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 C.F R Part 54.

8 COMMINGLING OF FUND. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and/or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and'or Request for
Proposals (RFPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An

exemptiion to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Any request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
by the awarding Federal agency, specifically inchuding any applicable regulations such as 28 C.F R. Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R. Part 22 Confidentiality of [dentifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 C.F R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R. Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures, and the Award Term for Trafficking Personsin 2 CF R § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office of Violence Against Women (OVW), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services
Advisory Board.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements authorized by the Violence Against Women Act of 1994,

™ T 1N 3797 L _ YT _f____ A __f_ oaMIT_____ A _Cnnn MT 1NL 20L A _ M A ___ Nl __ MN__ .  1__ A0 L Ca _ 2 A _C10L0 ANTTO M 29911 2 O _
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the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, OVWs implementing regulations at 28 CFR Part 90, the
current edition of the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Financial Grants Management Guide, (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations),
as required. .

12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 U.S C. Section 378%g and 28
C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees, as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 CF R. Part 22 and, in particular, section 22.23.

13. CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRANM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

services available through the Crime Victims Reparations Program as appropriate.

14. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants mmust have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS

Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

15, DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that any federal or state court or administrative agency malkes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability against a recipient of

funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the findings to the Office of Civil Rights Compliance (OCRC), of the Office of Justice Programs.

16. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will receive dual compensation from his regular emplover and the applicant for

work performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

17. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant certifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and

financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of
the project described in this application.

18, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity
Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 CF R 42 302 et seq.. compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEQOP will be maintained on file or

submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEQP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

19. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that any equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged. put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is wiltfully or negligently lost, stolen, damaged. or destroved, the
subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
to LCLE.

20. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant certifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

for the project; b) subgrant funds will not be used to provide reimbursement for the purchase price of equipment already owned by the subgrantee except
through permissible depreciation or use allowance actually charged to the subgrantee; c) if equipment is for purposes other than this project, the appropriate
proration of costs to each activity involved will be affected; d) the amount of Federal funds applicable to the purchase or rent of equipment shall be reduced by

any amount received or credited toward the trade-in or sale of older existing equipment which is being replaced as a result of this subgrant; ) funds provided by
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this subgrant will not be used to replace items of equipment purchased with LCLE subgrant funds except as provided for in current VAWA guidance.

21. EQUITABLE TREATMENT. Pursuant to Section 223(a){15) of the JJDP Act, the applicant assures that vouth in the furvenile justice system are treated

equitably on the basis of gender, race, family income, and mentally, emotionally, or physically handicapping conditions.

22. FAITH-BASED EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATIONS. The grantee agrees to comply with the applicable requirements of 28 C.F R Part 38, the

Department of Justice regulation governing “Equal Treatment for Faith Based Organizations™ (the “Equal Treatment Regulation™). The Equal Treatment
Regulation provides in part that Department of Justice grant awards of direct finding may not be used to fund any inherently religious activities, such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselytization. Recipients of direct grants may still engage in inherently religious activities, but such activities must be separate in time or
place from the Department of Justice finded program_ and participation in such activities by individuals receiving services from the grantee or a sub-grantee must
be voluntary. The Equal Treatment Regulation also males clear that organizations participating in programs directly funded by the Department of Justice are not
permitted to discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. Information can be obtained at

www.ofp.goviabout/ocr/equal fbo htm.

Faith-based organizations should also note that the Safe Street Acts, as amended; the Violence Against Women Act, as amended; and the Juvenile Justice and
Delinguency Prevention Act, as amended contain prohibition against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these nondiscrimination
provisions, the Justice Department has concluded that the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably construed, on a case-by-case basis, to
require that its finding agencies permit faith-based organizations applying for funding under the applicable program statues both to recetve DOJ funds and to
continue considering religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids considering of religion in employment

decisions by grantees. For more information on this regulation, please see QCR website at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/etfbo. him.

23. FALSE CLAIMS ACT. The applicant must prompily refer to the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General any credible evidence that a

principal, emplovee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subconiractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving grant funds.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the Office of the Inspector General by: a) Mail- Office of the Inspector General, US
Department of Justice, Investigations Division, 950 Pennsytvania Ave . N.W_, Room 476, Washington, DC 20530; b) Email: oig hotline(@usdoi.gov; ¢) Hotline:
1-800-869-4499 (Phone), 1-202-616-9881 (Fax), or d) Website: www usdoj gov/oig (Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website )

24 FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILTY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT OF 2006 (FFATA). The applicant agrees to comply with applicable

requirements to report first-tier subawards of 525,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly
compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients of award funds. Such data will be submitted to the FEATA Subaward Reporting System
(FSRS). The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the
OJP website at www.ojp.govfinding ffata htm_

25. FILING COSTS FOR CIVIL OR. CRIMINAL CHARGES. The applicant certifies that, in connection with the prosecution of any misdemeanor or

felony domestic violence offense, the victim will not bear the cost associated with the filing of civil or criminal charges against the domestic violence offender, or
the costs associated with the issuance or service of a warrant, protection order, and witness subpoena (arising from the incident that is the subject of the arrest

or criminal prosecution).

26. FISCAL REGULATIONS. Applicant certifies and agrees that fiscal administration of subgrants shall be subject to such further rules, regulations, and

policies concerning accounting and records, payment of funds, cost allowance, submittal of financial reports, and any other applicable required documentation

'which mav be orescribed bv the orzanizations and/or publications named in #1 and #3.
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27. FLOOD DISASTER PROTECTION ACT OF 1973 The applicant certifies that flood insurance will be purchased in communities where such

insurance is available as a condition for the construction or acquisition purpose for use. {Flood Disaster Protection Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster

Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved December 31, 1976)}

28. FORENSIC MEDICAIL EXAMS. The applicant assures that grant funds will not be used to pay for the cost of the forensic medical examination or any

additional procedure for victims of sexual assault. The State, Indian tribal government, or territorial government does not require a victim of sexual assault to
participate in the criminal justice system or cooperate with law enforcement in order to be provided with a forensic medical exam, reimbursement for charges

mcurred on account of such an exam. or both.

29. FUTURE SUPPORT. The applicant understands that the awarding of future funding is contingent upon the availability of future federal appropriations.

30. HATCH ACT. The applicant, if a governmental entity, assures it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. § 1501-8 and § 7324-28, which hmit certain
political activities of State or local government emplovees whose principal emplovment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal

assistance.

31. IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICES EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION. The applicant agrees to comply
with, and keep on file as appropriate, the Immigration and Naturalization Services Employment Eligibility Verification form (I-9). This form is to be used by

recipients of federal funds to verify that persons are eligible to work in the United States.

32. INDIGENT DEFENDERS. The applicant certifies that no subgrant funds will be expended for any federal litigation by any indigent defender or any

expenses inchding travel relate thereto.

33. INTEREST INCOME. Applicant assures that all interest earned on advances will be accountable. Interest Income is not considered Program Income.

Subgrant agencies should only request federal funds for immediate needs. Interest earned on federal funds up to a maximum of $250 a vear for all federal
programs may be kept by the subgrantee. Amounts over $250 must be submitted annually to the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Payment Management Services, PO Box 6021, Rockville, MD 20852, A copy of any pertinent correspondence must be submitted to LCLE.

Interest on Program Income may be used as match with prior approval from LCLE.

34 LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY (LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICTENCY). In accordance with Department of Justice Guidance pertaining to Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 20004, recipients of Federal financial assistance nmst take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their

programs and activities for persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). For more information on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in
providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website at http2//www.lep.gov.

35. LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIMS NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS). The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing

assistance to victims in regard to accessing and using the Louisiana Automated Victims Notification System (LAVINS) as appropriate.

36. MANDATORY REPORTING. The applicant assures compliance with the provisions of Ariicle 609 of the Louisiana Children's Code, which, in part,
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states that all suspected, or known instances of child abuse and/or neglect shall be reported. Reports can be made to the Office of Community Services (OCS),
the Child Abuse Hot Line. or local law enforcement.

37. MATCH. Applicant certifies that the required match is available and dedicated to this project and is not derived from other Federal funds. Current
employee positions transferred to the subgrant shall be replaced or bacldfilled with new employees. The applicant assures that finds required to pay the non-
federal portion (cash match) of the cost of each project for which a subgrant is made shall be in addition to funds that would otherwise be made available for law
enforcement, or other criminal justice efforts by the recipients of the grant funds. Recipients and their subreceipients must maintain records which clearly show

the source, the amount, and the timing of all matching contribution.

38. NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (NEPA). The applicant agrees to aid LCLE in support of Department of Justice’s compliance with
the Federal regulations in regards to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969 (41 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq.)

39. NATIONAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION. The applicant will comply with the Federal regulations regarding anv minor renovations or remodeling of
a property or structure fifty vears or older: Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.5.C § 470), Executive Order 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. § 469 a-1 et seq.), and the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. § 4321).

40. NEW PROGRANM RESOURCES. The applicant, if it is a new program that has not vet demonstrated a record of providing services, ceritfies that at

least 25% of its financial support is from non-federal sources.

41. NON-DISCRIMINATION. The applicant assures that it, and all its contractors, will comply with any applicable federal nondiscrimination requirements,
which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 42 U.5.C. § 3789d(c); the Violence Against Women Act of 1994 P L. 103-
322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L.
109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, 42 US.C. § 5672(b); Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U S.C. § 20004;
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 US.C. § 794; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 US.C. § 12132; Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, 20 US.C. § 1681; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. § 6102; Department of Justice Non-Discrimination
Regulation at 28 C.F R Part 42, Subparts C. D, G, and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 CF R Part 54

42. NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS. The nonprofit organization applicant agrees to maintain its nonprofit status in “Good Standing™ with the Louisiana

Secretary of State’s Commercial Division for the duration of the project period.

43. OBLIGATION OF SUBGRANT FUNDS. The applicant certifies that subgrant funds mav not, without advance written approval by LCLE, be

obligated prior to the effective date or subsequent to the termination date of the subgrant period. Obligations outstanding as of the termination date shall be
liquidated within 90 days. Such obligation must be related to goods or services provided and utilized within the grant period. No additional obligations can be
incurred after the end of the grant.

44, PATENTS. The applicant assures that if any subgrant produces patents, patent rights, processes or inventions, a report will be made to LCLE from which
a determination will be made as to whether protection of such invention or discovery is necessary in accordance with President's Memorandum of August 23,

1971 (36 P.R. 16389).
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45. PERPETRATOR DEFENSE. The applicant assures that grant funds will not be used for legal or defense services for perpetrators of violence against

WOIMEen.

46. PERSONNEL. The applicant certifies that specific detailed time and attendance records, to include overtime, will be maintained on all grant personnel.
Salaries and wages of employees chargeable to more than one grant program must be supported by appropriate time distribution records, which show equitable
distribution of time and effort. The applicant further certifies that appropriate screening will be conducted, as well as background checks, for grant personnel

who have contact with, or access to juveniles associated with the applicant's subgrant in accordance with the most current Louisiana Child Protection Act.

47. PERSONNEL — BACKGROUND CHECKS. The applicant certifies that appropriate screenings will be conducted as well as background checks, for

grant personnel who have contact with or access to juveniles associated with the subgrant in accordance with the most current Louisiana Child Protection Act.

48. PERSONNEL — EXECUTIVE OVERTIME. The applicant assures that executives, such as President or Executive Director of an organization, will not

be reimbursed for overtime or compensatory time under the grant or a respective cooperative agreement.

49. PERSONNEL — OFF-DUTY. The applicant assures that off-dutv personnel who work on this project must work hours which do not conflict with their

regular job work hours.

50. PERSONNEL — OVERTIME. The applicant certifies that all personnel must work hours which does not conflict or overlap with the regular work hours

of the employee. Payment will be on a overtime, hourly basis at a rate not to exceed 1 and ¥ times the emplovee’s regular, hourly rate of pay.

51. POLYGRAPH TESTING PROHIBITION. The applicant certifies that their laws, policies, or practices will ensure that no law enforcement officer,

prosecuting officer or other government official shall ask or require an adult, vouth, or child victim of an alleged sex offense as defined under Federal. tribal,
State, territorial, or local law to submit to a polygraph examination or other truth telling device as a condition for the proceeding with the investigation of such an
offense; or under 42 U.S.C. 379gg-8(b). the refusal of a victim to submit to a polygraph or other truth telling examination shall not prevent the investigation,

charging, or prosecution of an alleged sex offense by a State. Indian tribal government, territorial government, or unit of local government.

52. PRESS RELEASES. The applicant certifies that any statements or press releases describing projects, activities, or results shall name LCLE as the agency|
responsible for making federal funds available for such activity.

53. PROGRANM INCONMIE. The applicant certifies that all income earned, as a direct result of grant-funded activity (sale of publications, registration fees,
asset forfeitures, and/or any other activities that generate program income), will be accounted for and utilized in accordance with the LCLE and the effective
edition of the OJP Financial Guide and. as applicable, either (1) 28 C.F.R. Part 66 or (2) 28 C.F.R. Part 70 and 2 C.F R. Pari 215 (OMB Circular A-110).
Program income must be reporied on the Subgrant Expenditure Report.

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY
N MEN
ENFORCEMENT Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial e
Support for the Within-Described Project: 8/9/2013 - 1326

1. Type of Funds for

which vou are applying

2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Project Celebration, Inc.

Federal LD: 72-1144152 Parish: Sabine

Qtraat Addrace Tina 1- S20 Wact Wlain Straat
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Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Many

State: LA

Zip: 71449-3005

3. Recipient Agencies

Project Celebration, Inc.

4. Project Director

Name: Ms. Brandy Goins

Title: Forensic Interviewer
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 580 W. Main St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Many

State: LA

Zip: 71449

Phone: 318-256-6242 Fax: 318-256-2064 x256

Email: pcelebration@bellsouth.net

5. Financial Officer

Name: Ms. Carissa McCormic

Title: Financial Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 380 W Main St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Many

State: LA

Zip: 71449

Phone: 318-256-6242 Fax: 318-256-2064 x256

Email: carissameccormic(f@gmail com

6. Contact

Name: Ms Mitzi Harris

Title: Executive Director

Agency: Project Celebration, Inc.

Street Address Line 1: 580 West Main St.

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Many

State: LA

Zip: 71449-3005

Phone: 318-256-6242 Fax: 318-256-2064

Email: mitzi945 @aol com

7. Brief Summary of
Project

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Sexual Assault Services Program "Many"

The Toledo Sexual Assault and Crisis Center is a program under the umbrella of Project Celebration Inc. The program strives to serve all

survivors of sexual assault in our community. The pre-awarded funds provide advocacy for survivors of sexual assault such as medical,

personal, counseling and court advocacy.

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 14,199.00 FEDERAL 17.962.00 100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.471.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 cemlte i ledn Ll
EQUIPMENT 0.00 L a0

: - - STATE MATCH 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 2.292.00 e e e o
CONSULTANTS 0.00 e i
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 17.962.00f  100%
TOTAL 17,962.00 10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013 Project End Date: 3/31/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the

same to be done.

Project Celebration, Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL
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TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

(SEAL)

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in ink.

Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Louwsiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECTPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Project Celebration, Inc. 17.962.00 17,962.00
Total: 17.962.00 17,962.00
Applicant Agency: Project Celebration, Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 14,199.00 14,199.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.471.00 1,471.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 2,292.00 2,292.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 17,962.00 17,962.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDEFRAL 17.962.00 17,962.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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UADIL MA LU (NEW AFFRUY.) u.uy v.uu
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00

Total: 17,962.00 17,962.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Project Celebration, Inc.

YHAR 1

PERSONNEL

COST
Position: SA Counselor
Name: Janet Amold
Computation: 5457/month x 12 months 5.484.00
Position: Program Director
Name: Brandy Goins
Computation: $300/month x 12 months 3.600.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley
Computation: 5364/month x 12 months 3.600.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Tommie Rivers
Computation: 33 hrs x S15/hr 495.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Ezra Glover
Computation: 33 hus 495.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley
Computation: 525 Howrs x 515/hr 525.00

Personnel - Year 1 Total: 14,199.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COST
Position: SA Counselor
Name: Janet Armold S5
Computation: 55,484 /vr x .062 Social Security 340.00
Position: SA Counselor
Name: Janet Arnold Medi
Computation: 55 484/vr x 0145 Medicare 80.00
Position: SA Counselor
N Tanat Arnnld T
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Computation: 55,484/ x 03 Worker's Comp 165.00
Position: Program Director
Name: Brandy Goins 55
Computation: 53.600/vyr x .062 Social Security 223.00
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Position:
Name:

Computation:

Position:

Name:

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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Program Director
Brandy Goins Medi
$3.600/vr x 0145 Meidcare

Program Director
Brandy Goins WC
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Computation: $3.600/vr x .03 Worker's Comp 108.00
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FPosition: Ottice Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley S5
Computation: $3.600/vr x 062 Social Security 22300
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley Medi
Computation: $3.600/vr x .0145 Meidcare 52.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley WC
Computation: 53,600/ x .03 Worker's Comp 108.00
Position: Office Manager
Name: LaJuana W. Mosley D/V Ins
Computation: 510/month x 12 months Dental/Vision Insurance 120.00
Emplovee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1.471.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Basic Office Supplies
Computation: $50/month x 12 months 600.00
Supply Item: SA Supplies for Survivors
Computation: $50/month x 12 months for clothing for survivors, rape kits, etc. 600.00
Supply Item: Phone
Computation: $50/month x 12 months for phone line 600.00
Supply Item: Water
Computation: $41/month x 12 months for water bill 492.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 2.292.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total:

0.00

CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL

Consultant:

Location:

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST

Consultant:

Item:
Computation: 0.00

Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 17.962.00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.

(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

-E-
Personnel 14,199 14,199 14,199
1.2 Employee Benefits 1.471 1.471 1.471
1.3 |Supplies & Operating Expenses 2,292 2,292 2,292
Total: = 17,962 17.962 17.962
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13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL EUDGET JUSTIFICATION

1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

4.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

The SA Counselor position provides needed counseling for survivors to heal from the traumatic event they have experienced.

The Program Manager oversees the scheduling and dayv to day operations of the program.

The Office Manager maintains files for the program and preforms other clerical duties necessary to ensure the smooth running of the program.

The Sexual Assault Advocates are on call after work hours to assist survivors with medical, personal and court advocacy. They are not paid fringe

benefits for these task.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

The salary of this position was determined by the Executive Director to reflect other salaries in the area.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The SA Counselor meets with survivors that are referred to them by the SA Advocates.
The Program Manager is responsible for scheduling on-call SA Advocates, ensuring they are current with their training and handles any concerns that

mav arice for aither A dvocates or cirvrvnre
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